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Print Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SJM6851J (MCT19090545)
[SHD7123S]
TP
LEONG YOKE CHENG
Sep 20 2019 5:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Revolution Automotive Pte Ltd

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (IlI_SG), sent on 14/09/2020 09:28 AM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SUM6851J - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan

Maintained: TP cut into our IV's lane. Deny TP claim. video uploaded in merimen

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp Prin... 22/9/2020



Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 12:22 PM

To: Claims Department

Cc: ASSESSMENT@REVOAUTO.COM.SG

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SJM 6851J (OUR REF: CC4/11119016835/Ugb3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SHD 7123S & SIM 6851J ON 20/09/2019 ***

Attachments: Ol VIDEO.MP4

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter

Attached is a copy of Our Insured video footage for your reference. Your client has encroached into Our insured’s lane.
In view of above, we have our principal’s instruction to deny liability and not able to look into this matter.

Thanks

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be
made via email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any
inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
57424

RERER WWTT Suve the Larth Print only when necessary-

From: Claims Department <claims@revoauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 4:19 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: ASSESSMENT@REVOAUTO.COM.SG

Subject: Re: YOUR REF: SJM 6851J) (OUR REF: CC4/11119016835/Ugh3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 7123S & SIM
6851J ON 20/09/2019 ***



